
MINUTES OF JOINT WORK SESSION OF THE
RUIDOSO DOWNS CITY COUNCIL AND

THE MUSEUM ADVISORY BOARD
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

NOVEMBER 5,2013
3:00P.M.

The City of Ruidoso Downs City Council and the Hubbard Museum Advisory Board met in a
Work Session on November 5, 2013. Mayor Gary L. Williams called the meeting to order at
3:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Williams asked Carol Virden, City
Clerk/Treasurer to take roll call. The following were present:

Councilor Holman (absent)
Councilor Miller (via teleconference)

Councilor Hood
Councilor Perry

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer informed Mayor Williams there was a quorum.

HMAW Advisory Board Present:
Ray Pawley, Independent Consultant/Director
Robert Donaldson, Hubbard Foundation
Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer
Terri Mosley, Finance Director
H. John Underwood, City Attorney
Josie Powell (absent)

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION - RAY PAWLEY INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT! DIRECTOR
- HUBBARD MUSEUM OF THE AMERICAN WEST

• ACTION PLAN/Prepared for the City of Ruidoso Downs
Regarding the Hubbard Museum of the American West

• STAFFING PLAN/For the Hubbard Museum of the American Westj
A Master Plan componentjPrepared for the City of Ruidoso Downs

Mayor Williams stated the next item on the agenda was - Review and Discussion - Ray
Pawley Independent Consultant/Director - Hubbard Museum of the American West.

Ray Pawley, Independent Consultant/Director said I want to be sure to say that I want to
move ahead as quickly as possible because I want to be sure that each one of these is covered.
He said I want to mention a couple of things to be sure we are all on the same page. I am
working for the City Council of the City of Ruidoso Downs and no other entity. My contract

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

November 5, 2013



working for the City Council of the City of Ruidoso Downs and no other entity. My contract
with the City of Ruidoso Downs specifically calls attention to five items. I don't know who
put these together but they were certainly on target. Those items are recommendations to
budget, marketing & advertising, exhibits & educational programming, business development
& retail management, and employee supervision. The Action Plan and the Master Plan is a
product of myself and I am acting as a consultant, virtual contract director, and virtual Curator
of Exhibits. There are a mix of three different viewpoints under each of these three hats and
frequently have disagreements with each other, a phenomenon which has made this project
particularly difficult. Because of all the problems and complexities associated with this one
little museum, you are in need of and have in your hands one of the most comprehensive and
pragmatic write ups I have ever put forth. Any and all suggestions, criticisms, and comments
are welcome and will be noted for future action. Decision making needs to be vested in the
contract director who is doubling many different museum operational components at one
time. Careful consideration goes into each decision in order to maintain harmony and balance
as the museum operations begin to expand. A balance must continually be monitored in the
staff, exhibits, visitors, and the budget in order to efficiently economize time and dollars
during this critical period. That is as much as I wanted to say so I ask for any comments. I
gave you a couple of handouts. One is supplemental to the Staffing Plan and to the Action
Plan and the other has to do with a meeting that three of us from the museum attended at the
Space Museum in Alamogordo. While I realize on one hand we have new business on the
other hand that fits into our meeting. I would be very interested in everyone's comments
individually and thoughts on the Action Plan and perhaps if we can get to a starting point on
the discussion.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said in regard to the budget you are talking about bringing
the staff back up and advertising and things of that nature. I guess our challenge here is can
we do that with our revenues? I don't know how to answer any of that.

Mr. Pawley said I am in absolute harmony and sympathy with that. There has been more than
one time in my career where I've had to deal with very tiny budget in order to make it grow.
We have to go with a balance. We can't just move in one direction or another. I work pretty
well with small budgets.

Robert Donaldson asked him what he was proposing?

Mr. Pawley said I believe we need to move as rapidly as our limited funds allow us to. It
means the more help we get the more quickly we can reach our goals. We have a "to do" list
for Janis who is the most critical person by far there. We can't overload her. When we bring
someone in like Phillip and he lives up to expectations about his role in Exhibits and taking on
other tasks that will allow Janis time to move forward with the sign program and advertising.
That's just one example of how not to overstep potential at the time. And then if we can bring
on another person like the Museum Technician slot that will give us a little more. Right now
in order to deal with exhibits we are at a standstill. When Phillip comes on board I have a list
of things for him to do with the existing Carmen Phillips exhibit to boost attendance there. We
have some ideas how to maneuver some of the wheel vehicles in that array of what I call the

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

2 November 5, 2013



Lincoln County Fair Parking Lot. Then we are going to evaluate how those attempts are
responded to by visitors. We have precious few visitors but they will give us an indication
and help guide us in the directions we need to go. Hopefully when we do make a step we are
doing so as economically as possible in terms of dollars and employee time. Progress has to be
measured and rapid enough that we can make some forward progress but not so fast that we
over run our staff.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said so we are funded for the Museum Technician but we
haven't funded any restoration of pay to those employees who stayed on after they took pay
cuts last year. Correct?

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said correct.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said and those employees are still doing the same job as
they were or perhaps even more.

Mr. Pawley said their work has been diversified with the cross-training and we don't have that
much staff left. We have Janis Rowe who is my go to person, Teresa who is the Gift Shop
Manager, and we have Annie who is the Administrative Assistant, Tom who is working as
Security and Visitor Services, and Patricia who is the shared custodian. Those are addressed
in the Staffing Plan.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if we start increasing the existing staff salaries back
to what they were do you know where we stand on the current budget and what do we need
to produce to get there?

Mr. Pawley said I think the only person on board now who would now who would have a pay
cut was Janis Rowe. I understand the hourly people did not take a pay cut.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said Annie did not take a cut.

Mr. Pawley said ones who took a pay cut was the previous Director, Adele, and David. The
replacement people coming in would come in at a lesser pay than we had set up.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said regarding your step what I'm hearing is that you
recommend that Janis's pay be restored at least partially to where she was prior to the pay cut.

Mr. Pawley said I think that would be important because Janis can leave in February. If Janis
walks we have a real problem at two levels. Those are the museum in the many areas that she
takes care of to function and also the museum fundraiser.

Robert Donaldson said it would be virtually impossible without Janis to run the fundraiser. It
was as smooth last year with Janis running it as the year before. From the Foundation
standpoint we need that person and she is essentially the acting Director. She has the ability to
retire in February and we'd be at a disadvantage if we let her retire. We need to find a way to

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

3 November 5, 2013



keep her. In his Action Plan he suggested making her assistant director. If we can't do that
and she retires we're in trouble. I'm just being honest with you. I don't know how we can run
it.

Mr. Pawley asked if there has ever been a time in the past when Janis has not been there for
the fundraiser and if not how did it go?

Robert Donaldson said her and Jim Kofakis teamed real well. She helped pull it off. It's just
that she knows all of the little things that we cannot get volunteers to do. She is effective in
working with the Foundation.

Mr. Pawley said I've never seen anyone as committed to an institution as Janis is.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said in discussion of that you don't need to get into the
qualities except for his recommendation that she is essential to operations. I don't think it's
proper to get into anything else in this discussion. What I'd like to know based on that
recommendation is whether they made a determination to bring her back to where she was
and do we know how much that's going to be? I guess that is something Terri is going to have
to look up.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said at the end of September we have brought in $46,711 and
that did not include anything from the Hubbard Foundation. We have spent $144,928 and we
have transferred in $132,000. At the end of September we had $33,782 to the good.

Mr. Pawley asked if this was borrowing?

Terri Mosley, Finance Directory said no, these are budget transfers but our expenditures as
still high and we are going to talk about raising salaries there is still no increase in revenues.

Mr. Pawley said there is a strategy in standard business practice and that is whether Teresa is
meeting expenditures with items for resale? That's just one example and I haven't had a
chance to talk to her. I don't have an answer for that but the only thing I can throw out is that
whenever we get in the way of amount from sales, per capita spending, and if we could
somehow put that back into the line item for increased purchases to increase the sales
component, that would be a highly desirable strategy. I don't know how we would otherwise
make up for that.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said when you keep saying putting it back in that line item
we're talking revenues and expenditures. If the Gift Shop revenues increase we can increase
the expenditures. But, we have to have the increase justified. We do keep restocking things.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked Terri, when you say that we have spent year to date
$144,000 and only had revenues of $132,000.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said the $132,000 were transfers.

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

4 November 5, 2013



H. John Underwood, City Attorney said are you saying we've spent $270,000 total?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said we have spent $144,000. We transferred salaries, Gift
Shop, everything and transferred $132,000 into the Museum Fund from the Lodgers' Tax Fund
and General Fund.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if that was for expenditures?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said it was to help operations and then we have brought in
$46,000 in revenues which also goes into the fund and came from the Gift Shop, admissions,
and membership. She said the transfers are only done one time a year. It doesn't include the
$50,000 we received in October.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if the $132,000 that you've transferred in was the
total amount allowed by your budget for this fiscal year other than the $100,000 from the
Hubbard Foundation?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said there will be another $50,000 transferred from non
promotional Lodgers' Tax this year at a later date. It depends on how quickly we get the
Lodgers' Tax in.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said the bottom of my question is to the Council and what
is the City's monetary commitment does the City desire to make to fund the museum? It's
obvious to me and what I've read, that museums are not a money-maker. It's an attraction
that hopefully helps the economy in other ways. Some of this discussion and what I'm trying
to do in this workshop is to have the City Council think about whether or not, when we are at
the end of the day, and we say we need this and this and this and prioritize things, where does
the City come from a policy point of view in monies that are currently unbudgeted that it
would be willing to look into again and direct to the museum? I haven't even asked Terri if
there are any unbudgeted funds?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said it would come from the General Fund. We've already
transferred $50,000.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if there was excess in the General Fund for this fiscal
year?

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said first of all when I say this I say it on a professional
level. You cannot continue to drain the General Fund to support the museum and the transit.
What will occur is you are going to have to cut services in the General Fund in the garage,
police, fire, administrative, Planning & Zoning, so what are you going to cut to save? I totally
understand the saving of the museum but you can't be depleting the General Fund. There are
no excess funds in the General Fund.

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

5 November 5, 2013



Terri Mosley, Finance Director said last year we did a temporary transfer to the museum from
the General Fund and to date it hasn't been repaid.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said that was not to exceed $75,000.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked where that came from?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said from the General Fund.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if they had to cut any services?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said no but if we keep doing that every year it's going to drain
our General Fund.

Mr. Pawley said that's why you have me here. The museum is not going to get the kind of
approval that transit will from the public. Most cities put the cultural institutions at the
bottom of the priority ladder.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said the City has to provide the water and the sewer and
everything the museum needs. The issue is simply that there isn't any money.

Robert Donaldson said I still have questions on the budget. You have two positions that are
no longer filled that I believe were funded.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said not for this current year.

Robert Donaldson said I was talking about David and Adele. Those two were funded and
they're not being expended right now. So we would be replacing those positions in some
format and wouldn't be bust the budget.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said with one of those employees we had to do a vacation pay
out which we didn't budget for and that was at a higher dollar. I do need to make one
correction. I told you all we were going to do another $50,000. We've done $50,000. We have
$28,000 still to do. We have budgeted $78,000 from Lodgers' Tax non-promotional. I
transferred $50,000 over already. There is going to be another $28,000. We have budgeted
$32,000 for promotional which is for advertising and already transferred the full amount of
that over.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked what the full amount of Lodgers' Tax was?

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said we used to generate a little over $200,000 and the
Lodgers' Tax Committee cut back and revamped the application process to meet the needs of
how many tourists are coming in by a percentage. Currently we are just funding the big
events that actually bring in those tourists. They did away with the tiny events. On both ends

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

6 November 5, 2013



of the Lodgers' Tax promotional and non-promotional are being depleted as well because we
are supporting more funds to the museum as well as the transit.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if Lodgers' Tax are being used for transit?

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said they have in the past but this year not.

Mr. Pawley said the museum might be able to take up some of the slack. Janis is the one who
brings in memberships and there are potentially dollars out there like the Hubbard's have
been providing.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said I see here for promotion and memberships and years
ago with the transfer of the museum was significant. Once again, in order to have that certain
employee pay to be raised to justify the amount of time and energy she is putting into the
museum she could do that to raise the revenues by having a membership drive.

Mr. Pawley said with the right kind of influence and Janis's talent something like this would
go a long way to support a membership drive. But, again there's that balance for expenditures
and exhibits. That's why I mention something very simple, the macaw for example. That's
something that would grab people's attention and they could interact with. The point being
that it would be something people would talk about.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said I didn't mean to get us so bogged down on the
budget. What I was trying to focus on was where we are, what could be done, and the biggest
thing I see is what you're going to have to look at is where the Lodgers' Tax money is going.
Then you're going to have to think about if the Lodgers' Tax Committee sees a higher priority
and then what are you going to do? If we were a private business we could go down to the
banker for a loan but as a City we can't do that.

Mr. Pawley said if we can get a couple of people in on the staff and Janis can work with some
of the volunteers let's see what we can do with what we've got. Let me go through with you
some of my thoughts on where we can put our efforts. Getting two more people on board and
getting Janis back up where she used to be. It would be good for us to begin budget planning
by March 1st.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said March is usually when we start the budget process.

Mr. Pawley said to also make sure the staffing at the museum is fully consulted as well. Not
only do they have the needs for forward motion but they also know where economizing can
take place because they've been there and know that. For marketing and advertising we
would follow the Action Plan as much as we can. It helps when we have the Museum Exhibits
Technician and the Museum Technician in place. Outdoor signage we've talked about and is
being delayed due to staff shortage. When Phillip arrives we can do something with exhibits.
Just as an example, when you come down the stairs onto the dance floor and a hard left there
is an old ox cart and two sulkies and we're going to do some moving around and try

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
f\1inutes

7 November 5, 2013



something different and make sure there is ample information about them and terminology
that people will find interesting. We will see if people are looking at it. We can take measure.
Education programs will have to be something we can all share and thank God Dr. Orosco is
on board to help with that. Business development, retail management, and employees
provision and training which are all separate items. The sales issue is getting my fullest
attention because we are limited on space and help. Working with our assistant Gift Shop
Manager, she has really got it together. I'm really going to be focusing on people and their
behavior so we can get the maximum attention from the visitor with a minimum expense. The
thing that we do need to jump on is the IMLS Grant. It was a year out by the time I came on
board. They wanted to bring it to a halt but I begged them not to. If we don't do that we kind
of blemish ourselves to the extent that if we do hope to transfer ourselves to a state entity
someday that is not going to go real well. The problem is that I've never done an IMLS Grant
before and I'm in the dark.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney asked if this was something Janis could do?

Mr. Pawley said no. There are two reports. One is a narrative report from the previous
Curator of Education and I've been in touch with Jeanine and she may be willing to do that.
There is also a financial report and I was hoping Terri could look at it.

Terri Mosley, Finance Director said she could look at it.

Mr. Pawley said we need to solve that and do an accounting of the inventory and collections.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said we've done those like with our Community
Development Block Grant. She said the form looked familiar and they would look at it but
they weren't making any promises.

Mr. Pawley said I think it would be good to follow up on museum to museum connections
with the New Mexico Department of Cultural Affairs. He said after they made their
comments about the Hubbard Museum the Deputy Cabinet Secretary of the Department of
Cultural Affairs, Mike Delello said he welcomed collaboration with HMAW. Although
nothing was said by anyone in our group about any transfer of the HMAW to DCA, Mr.
Delello stated immediately that the DCA would not be interested in taking over the HMAW.
He later edited his remark by saying: "-unless approved by the Governor."

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said I thought he told you he didn't want the museum.

Mr. Pawley said yes but that is like an open door. I've had that happen to me more times
where the other party says no way but that just opens the door for careful, selective, and not
pushing it and you often get where you are going. One of the questions I wanted to ask as I
get into the next few months of December, January, and so on, my time is going to be
impacted more so than it is now. I might not be able to attend the Advisory Board meetings so
I'd like to bring Janis to a meeting so she can see what's going on so that she can be there in
my place. Would that be possible?

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

8 November 5, 2013



H. John Underwood, City Attorney said if she is basically acting as your assistant I don't see a
problem.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said Municipal Elections are occurring around the corner
in March and I thought that the Governing Body wanted to bring the question back about the
"Quality of Life" to be placed on the resolution at the same time as the Council elections. We
can do that because it's been over one year that we could put it on a future agenda.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said there again lies the money in order to solve some of
the problems.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said you can't forget that the Mayor or the Governing
Body has to create an Advisory Board made up of nine to thirteen citizens or people and it
would be that Advisory Board's decision on how the GRT's are going to be spent.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said they have a right to spend it on something other than
the museum.

Mr. Pawley asked if that was a board that already exists?

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said no.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said it is by statute that when you enact this "Quality of
Life" gross receipts tax, obviously to enhance the quality of life of the municipality, it is a part
of that statute that it not in the hands of the Council. It is in the hands of a thirteen member
Advisory Board that then advises and recommends to the City how to budget those funds. It
would be the museum's job to come before them and say the bulk of those funds should come
to the museum.

Mr. Pawley said I keep focusing on the people we need to attract from out of town and out of
county but we also need to market here.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said if a survey was taken today of how many citizens
have visited the museum in the last six months the percentage would probably be less than ten
percent. There has to be a way for those people to support the museum because those are the
folks that have to vote for it. I have thought too that the museum could be listed as a civic
event center so that locals could be involved and know that they could have events there.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said in reading here about a name change on page 17, I
think what the museum needs to do is evoke a sense of pride in the community of Ruidoso
Downs. One of the best ways to do that is to have some eye candy. If we can make it more
visible with signage, lots of signage, and nice signage. We know we could spend $10,000 and
make it very effective.

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Ad visory Board Joint Wark Session
Minutes

9 November 5, 2013



Mr. Pawley said we could work with some strategic placement of signs at lease so people can
find the driveway. There is nothing there to say where it is. Billboards are out but we could
put up a low profile sign for entry off of the highway.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said even when you get them in the driveway you still
don't see anything so if you could get a depiction of the wagons or something on the sign then
direct them to like downstairs. There are lots of people that stop to see the monument but
then get back in their car and leave.

Mr. Pawley said they also need to address the handicap parking.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said you need to get your request in for signage if there
does happen to be extra funds available.

Robert Donaldson said the Foundation does give $100,000 to the museum for operations but
where we want to be is doing those kinds of things that bring people in to generate more
money. We want to help but you need to give us a plan and we may pay for that. But
whether we pay for that or the Council pays for it, nobody can vote on it unless we have a
plan. There needs to be a very specific plan. If you get us a plan I can propose it to the
Foundation and we can go from there.

Mr. Pawley said the problem is that I want to jump on things right now but working on
the Master Plan is soaking up so much of my time and will be right up until it due. The
Action Plan is for now but the Master Plan should take you for ten years but it should also
have flexibility.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney suggested for priorities that it would be signage,
increasing the revenues, and advertising. The first thing is if we could have a plan on
signage.

Mr. Pawley said we don't need a plan on signage. We can do that. Once we get the
people down there they've got to see things they are going to talk about. We have to do
both.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said we have a new technician coming in and a new

Exhibits Director coming in.

Robert Donaldson said you are already saying you've got twenty percent coming into the
parking lot that you're not getting down there. The signage appears to be a priority right
off the bat. You don't know if they are going to like what's down there or not.

Mr. Pawley said I'd like to get back with you on the signage. I think we've got the
materials and the talent to make our signs.

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

10 November 5, 2013



Robert Donaldson said rather than trying to find the money in the budget 1'm telling you
to put a plan together and we may very well fund it. I think the Council would tell you
without a plan they won't fund it. Put it on paper, we'll come out and visit with you,
discuss it, and write you a check.

Mr. Pawley said what 1'd like to do is draw up the wagon wheels but we need the
inexpensive stuff early on. The plan will be down the road a little way.

Robert Donaldson said we could do it faily quickly if you would draw up a plan.

Mr. Pawley said it would cost the plywood and the posts right away.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney told Mr. Pawley what he was hearing was that if he
would draw up a plan the Foundation would fund it. I don't think it's down the road. I
think you've got to create an iconic sign but lets get that going and then fix up the inside
when you start getting people in. You have an offer here from the Foundation so if you
will get them all of the information about the signs they may look at the whole thing and
budget some or all of it within the next six months.

Mr. Pawley said I think you need a definition of what I mean by down the road a way.
There can't be any kind of a plan until after this Master Plan is turned in because that's
where my time is going and I do my best to keep up with the delegation of duties and the
staffing.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said if we have the "Quality of Life" issue come up in
March we still need something to show the public about the museum.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said she had an idea on how to involve the citizens of
Ruidoso Downs. It might behoove Mr. Pawley to come up with some kind of a contest on
signage for the museum. Put a date and a deadline. If you're talking about six months
give the contest two months. Our newsletter will be coming out in December. Would we
be able to do a special newsletter for that? If people show an interest then come March it
might be a better percentage.

Councilor Hood said the sign would be important to get people into the parking lot.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer asked Councilor Miller whether they had an opening
or something for Keep Ruidoso Downs Beautiful at the museum last Christmas?

Councilor Miller said they did and were hoping to have it again this Christmas and we did
have a kick-off for the All American Cleanup with all of the state staff there. Everyone

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint \Vork Session
Minutes

11 November 5, 2013



really enjoyed it. I did go to a meeting not long ago with Audrey Herrera with the State
Tourism and we could put an ad on the State website and upload up to ten photos on it. I
asked Jim Kofakis about it but haven't seen the ad. You have to have it approved but that
is free. I also think Mr. Pawley identified a lot of the needs in the Staffing and Action Plan.
There was a man the other day at the top of those stairs with a cane and didn't know how
to get down there because there is no sign. I told him we did have handicapped parking.
He was going to leave so I know how important that signage is going to be. I had an idea
on the staffing. I think it's very important that we keep Janis and she knows more about
that museum than any of us. I would like to see this go to City Council that she be named
Assistant Director and her wages up for that position. Also, Teresa, she needs to be there
forty hours. If we want to make money out of that Gift Shop we have to have merchandise
and her to be there forty hours. I would like to see their clothing allowance be restored
because I don't think it's fair for some of the City employees to get theirs and the museum
staff not to. They need to be more presentable because they deal with the public. We need
to find a way to do these things. You talk about pride and we need to show pride to all of
our residents that we care about the museum.

Mayor Williams asked Mr. Pawley asked where he wanted to move the carts?

Mr. Pawley said he would like to put them in the air just to see the reaction.

Mayor Williams asked if there was anything else he wanted to move?

Mr. Pawley said no not right now.

Councilor Perry said I really wish you would hurry up with the sign deal so they can get
that started.

Councilor Hood said we really don't have that much time. We're coming up to the
holidays and then no sooner it will be February or March. Seniors are always looking for a
place to visit.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said it seems that we all agree that the signage is the
most important and then we have Janis who is very important. Maybe in January you can
hand over that Master Plan project to Janis. Then maybe we can work in that idea of
Carol's as having some sort of citywide contest for the sign.

Robert Donaldson said I was thinking of two things. You have a logo right there and he
mentions the name in the Action Plan. I think selling some people on the name Hubbard
might not apply. I still think we need to add some color to that. If you just put Hubbard
Museum and Civic Center with the City of Ruidoso Downs logo that accomplishes what
you want in terms of recognition that this is a valuable asset of the City of Ruidoso Downs.
You put that at the top

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

12 November 5, 2013



Mr. Pawley said I don't even know if you need to push that Smithsonian affiliation.

Robert Donaldson said I would put all of that on there. That tells everybody the quality.

Councilor Hood said that was a very good idea.

H. John Underwood, City Attorney said so you have to move forward and I understand
your January 15th deadline to the Council but if we're going to get the sign to draw interest
before the March date and possible GRT we have to move on that.

Mr. Pawley said Janis has some volunteers and we hope they will continue to come to help
out.

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said I'm willing to offer someone from our team who
is also very creative and that is Kathy Tetreault. She puts the newsletters together and
puts them together very well. I'll look at her schedule on Tuesday but I'm sure we can
come up with half a day or six hours to spend with Janis to come up with this newsletter
that will go out to the citizens of Ruidoso Downs.

Mr. Pawley asked if this is the one that has a time deadline for going out?

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer said no. This would be specifically for this. I just need
to know when Janis's schedule is to start that process. Let me know and we'll take it from
there.

Councilor Hood said we can be very thankful that Janis is on board. She does excellent
work, beautiful signs. I've known her for a long time and she does do excellent work.

Councilor Perry asked on this sign that will have the City of Ruidoso Downs and Hubbard
Museum and Civic Center. Are you prepared to open up as a civic center? Mr. Kofakis
said they couldn't have weddings because of the flowers. A civic center to me means
weddings and things like that.

Mr. Pawley said you want me to be brutally honest don't you?

Councilor Perry said yes I do because if you're not going to do it we don't want to put that
on there.

Mr. Pawley said I have seen museums and zoos that have gotten into this venue.
Botanical gardens are pretty good about pulling this off because they already have this
setting. Zoos are private and they flatten out. The problem down here with this musuem
is you have to have mobil vehicles and you have to move them out of the way if you're

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

13 November 5, 2013



going to have weddings.

Robert Donaldson said let me tell you what we did before. Where the museum could do
best is not with a wedding but rather a reception. Whether you do it upstairs or
downstairs on the floor. Of course you've got to price it but it functions well. Most
museums do hold events because it's an opportunity to bring people in and have an
opportunity to create goodwill with state agencies. The fundraiser is a fundraiser but it's
just a giant party. If you pull one of those off each month, probably not, but that's on the
larger side. You'd have to price that and that is another revenue. The Ruidoso
Convention Center is a very sterile place to have a party. It really doesn't have anything to
do with attendance, it has to do with pricing. The Council would have to set policies that
it can be used for these various things. You have to remember there is a contract and you
have to be able to have a certain amount of fundraisers. Since 2008 the Hubbard
Foundation has contributed $983,750 to the operations, programming, and everything. We
give $100,000 for operations but we've spent significantly over that for other things.

If you're talking about the museum going away you need to be careful about that.

Mr. Pawley said I'm perfectly fine with being careful about that. What I'm looking at is
the dollars.

Robert Donaldson said if you can replace that $100,000 then fine. Our standpoint is that
we are not going to be able to have that fundraiser at the Convention Center. It will not
work. So, if you can replace that $200,000 that we give by having the train wreck on the
floor then by all means. You need to keep in mind that every July we are going to need
that.

Mayor Williams said I would like to thank Robert Donaldson for coming and thank you
for the offer the Foundation may have for us. Mr. Pawley you definitely need to work on
that because the offer may not be long standing so you may want to be very serious about
it.

H. John Underwood, City Clerk/Treasurer said in your report you keep talking about how
nice it would be to have the state take the museum over. I don't think that's anything we
need to think right now. We need to focus on the museum being a department of the City
and with having the good fortune of having the Foundation involved and helping to keep
it alive. If we give false hopes around about the state taking it over there's no progress
there.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the joint meeting adjourned at 4:43 p.m.

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint \'\lork Session
Minutes

14 November 5, 2013



ATTEst:'-

Carol Virden, City Clerk/Treasurer

City of Ruidoso Downs City Council
and Museum Advisory Board Joint Work Session
Minutes

15 November 5, 2013


